

Centreville Park Meeting Minutes - 30th March 2011

Present: Betty, Mark, Nicole, Troy, Roy, Leigh, Neil, Darrell, Suzanne, Marg

Volunteers

The park has been offered the work from a local youth offender which needs to be completed by 31st of August and which will have to be supervised. The Centreville Baptist Church has offered the help of the youth group during a youth group convention to come in on the weekend of 28th to 30th of April. On 7th May the Travelling Hands group has offered to come in to the park to help clean up.

Bleachers Update

Troy contacted Peter D'Entremont about a quote for the bleachers. The plan is to earmark the golf tournament money for the purchase of two sets of bleachers. Troy will order the bleacher so that we can have them for this baseball season.

Soccer Update

Neil reminded us that there will be a change in net size for soccer this year. He has agreed to have a sign posted at the entrance of the soccer fields with his contact information on it. Also, there will be a sign to state no use until spring to protect the field surfaces. Mark will contact Auto Trim about this signage. Another sign will also be done for the baseball side with George's contact information on it. As of right now, the park has not received any money for the 2010 Gunn Balderson Soccer Tournament. Mark will try to contact Dwight from the indoor soccer arena for more information. One soccer flag will need to be repaired free of charge for this season. Mark plans to take care of this. Roy will do soil test all fields, soccer and baseball, to prepare for the upcoming season. Potentially the fields can be fertilized in May. During one of our cleanups the garbage cans and nets will be put out. It was discussed to use Roundup around the back of the soccer nets to keep the tall grass down.

Baseball Update

It was discussed about using a padlock on the utility building for the baseball season. This will eliminate the need for changing the lock at the end of the 2011 season. We need to make sure the mound is agreeable for the teams coming in this season. Troy plans on arranging for someone to come in and clear the perimeter of the large ball field and also to make a path from the baseball field to the soccer fields. He will also inquire about possibly pulling out the alder stumps to provide more parking on the soccer side.

Financial Update

Upcoming bills are taxes, insurance, power bill. All due in May.

Upcoming dates for the park

Next meeting is 20th April at 7:30pm.

Bottle Drive is 30th April, 9am - 12pm.

Meet at the park to make to-do list is 18th April at 6:30pm.

Miscellaneous

Suzanne will do up posters for the bottle drive for the local businesses.

Betty will do up the maps for the bottle drive.

Golf tournament is going to be the end of June. Date to be announced at a later date.

Centreville Days to be at the end of July. Date to be announced at a later date.

Roy will attempt to remove the old Kinsmen sign from the old playground area.

County of Kings will provide a sign stating that dogs must be on a leash.

